EXHIBIT A

COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

13-308

JUVENILE DIVISION
Linda Tucci Teodosio
Jodge

TO: Kendall Welk

BOARD OF CONTROL
FROM: ROBERT A. BICKETT RAN

COURT ADMINISTRATOR
DATE: May 29, 2013

Please place on the June 5, 2013 Board of Control agenda the following
FY14 Delinquent Care & Custody grant police diversion contract renewals
(3rd of three} for Juvenile Court for the period 7-1-13 to 6-30-14:

A) City of Akron Police $ 50,000.00
B) City of Barberton Police 15.000.00
C) Copley Twp 13,575.00
D) City of Cuyahoga Falls 22,000.00
E} City of Hudson 10,000.00
F) Mogadore 4,000.00
G) Sagamore Hills Twp 4,250.00
H} Springfield Twp 15,000.00
[} City of Stow 22,000.00
J} Summit County Sheriff 32,000.00
K} City of Tallmadge 11,750.00
L} Village of Northfield 5.000,00

TOTAL $204,575.00

Original contracts were approved by Resolution 2010-321.

Thank you.

William P. Kannel Juvenile Court Center » 650 Dan Street « Akron, Ohio 44310-3989
Court Reception: 330-643-2900 « Clerk/Probation Fax: 330-643-2987 » Judicial / Administration Fax: 330-643-2894
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